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Attached is the consent to extend the period for 60 days.
Thank you for your consideration.
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N. Bradley Litchfield
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Advisory Opinion Request 1999-33
Dear Mr. Litchfield:

Pursuant to your e-mail communication of December 29, 1999 I understand that the
Office of General Counsel and the Commission will not conclude their consideration of
Advisory Opinion Request 1999-33 before expiration of the 60 day time period set forth in
2U.S.C. §4371.

This letter confirms that, on behalf of MediaOne PAC, I have consented and waive
any objections to the Commission's further consideration of the subject opinion request
after January 3, 2000. I am submitting this consent and waiver with the understanding that
your office and the Commission will conclude action on the opinion at an early date and no
later than February 11, 2000.

Rahn K. Porter

Treasurer

MediaOne PAC

188 Inverness Drive West
Englewood, CO 80112



